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December 11, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
SMART Local 265 
3110 Woodcreek Drive 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: December 5, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your December 5, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on December 5, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of November 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service." 

After a search of Village files, the following documents are enclosed to fulfill your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in November 2025. (2 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 

Friday, December 5, 2025 5:06 AM 
Mike Powers 

FOIA Request (General Permits November 2025) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of November 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
3110 Woodcreek Dr. 
Downers Grove, IL, 60515 
Office:630-668-011 O 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: mpowers@smart265.org 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
9J 1 for all medical emergencies 
9-8.8. Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTR NAME APPLIC DATE 
RE-ROOF FINALED 322 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/03/2025 
R/R FIRE HYDRANT ACTIVE 333 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE HAYES INDUSTRIES INC. 11/03/2025 
GARAGE FLOOR REPAIR ACTIVE 435 JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/03/2025 

ACTIVE 654 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/04/2025 
SANITARY SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 222 TIOGA AVENUE BENSENVILLE ILLINOIS SEWER AND DRAIN 11/04/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 410 MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/04/2025 
DRAINAGE SYSTEM ACTIVE 400 SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/04/2025 
HVAC UNIT ACTIVE 420 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE BREMER SHEET METAL WORKS, INC 11/04/2025 
RE-ROOF FINALED 100 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE MCKINLEY RESTORATION CO. 11/04/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 783 FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/04/2025 
RE-ROOF HOME & GARAGE FINALED 1021 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/05/2025 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 934 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRIC 11/05/2025 

ACTIVE 226 PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 11/05/2025 
ELECTRICAL WORK ACTIVE 1290 MARK STREET BENSENVILLE 11/05/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 500 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/05/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 13 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/05/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 457 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/06/2025 
VARIATION ACTIVE 237 MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/06/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 614 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE KG ASPHALT 11/07/2025 
KITCHEN REMODEL ACTIVE 775 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/07/2025 
R/R AC & FURNACE CANCELLED 339 NORTH FRANZEN STREET BENSENVILLE PRECISION TODAY 11/07/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 475 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE VSG ELECTRICAL CO. 11/07/2025 
CONCRETE LANDING AND ADDITIONAL STEP ACTIVE 333 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE CAPITOL LAWN & SNOW 11/10/2025 
SIGN ACTIVE 3N784 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE ELEVATE SIGN GROUP 11/10/2025 
R/R 3 PUBLIC SIDEWALK SQUARES ACTIVE 38 EAST DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/12/2025 
OFFICE REMODEL ACTIVE 783 FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE MECHANICAL BROTHERS 11/12/2025 
ELECTRICAL WORK ACTIVE 1047 SOUTH YORK ROAD C BENSENVILLE IMARAH BUILDERS LLC 11/12/2025 
EXPENTION OF AN EXISTING FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1086 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC 11/12/2025 
4 EMERGENCY EXIT SIGNS ACTIVE 700 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE ARNOLD MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION CO. 11/13/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 256 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 11/14/2025 
SIGN ACTIVE 710 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD A BENSENVILLE SIGN CO PLUS INC. 11/14/2025 
R/T/R FRONT WALK ACTIVE 806 WEST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE THE CONCRETE DOCTORS 11/14/2025 
PAVEMENT CANCELLED 205 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE S & H PAVING INC 11/17/2025 
NEW GARAGE ACTIVE 1209 ITASCA STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2025 
SIDING ACTIVE 907SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE GARCIA'S EXTERIOR & INTERIOR REMODELING 11/18/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 321 VIRGINIA STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2025 
NEW TRENCH DRAIN ACTIVE 236 WILLIAM STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 205 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/18/2025 
R/R FIRE HYDRANT ACTIVE 200 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC 11/18/2025 



R/R FIRE HYDRANT ACTIVE 170 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC 11/18/2025 
R/R BOILER ACTIVE 162 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRIC 11/19/2025 
R/R HEATING & AC FINALED 403 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE HOME COMFORT SYSTEMS 11/19/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 226 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE ETW ENERGY (TX) , LLC/CHRISTIAN BOYDSTUN 11/19/2025 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 205 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE S CONSTRUCTION CO. 11/20/2025 
ASPHALT REPAIR ACTIVE 180 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE GOLDFINCH CONSTRUCTION LLC 11/20/2025 
SOFFIT, FASCIA, GUTTERS HOUSE & GARAGE ACTIVE 169 HENDERSON STREET BENSENVILLE POWER HOME REMODELING GROUP 11/21/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 210 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 1 STOP FENCE INC 11/21/2025 
LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS ACTIVE 717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/24/2025 
LATERAL SEWER REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 251 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE EX STINK PLUMBING & SEWER 11/25/2025 
CHAIN LINK AND GATE ACTIVE 1110 ITASCA STREET BENSENVILLE PEERLESS FENCE 11/25/2025 
R/R ROOF & WINDOWS ACTIVE 181SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE AJ CUSTOM ROOFING 11/25/2025 
GENERATOR INSTALL ACTIVE 237 MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE INTEGRITY ENERGY SYSTEMS 11/25/2025 
PARTIAL CONCRETE FLOOR REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 428 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE HIZ CONCRETE LLC. 11/25/2025 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 236 TIOGA AVENUE BENSENVILLE FOUR SEASONS HEATING AC 11/26/2025 
R/R SHED ACTIVE 261 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/26/2025 
SIGN STAFF REVIEW 1313 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE UNIVERSAL AWNINGS & SIGNS CORP 11/26/2025 


